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Bcec:

Subject: R.12-11-005 Joint Request to Exclue the General Market Portion from the CSI
Quarterly Public Forum in Q3 2014

Dear Mr. Clanon and Parties on the Service List for R.12-11-005:
Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E), on behalf of the Center for Sustainable Energy (CSE), and
Southern California Edison Company (SCE), hereby submits this request to exclude the General Market

portion from the California Solar Initiative (CSI) Quarterly Public Forum in Q3 2014 and resume holding
the joint Quarterly Public Forums in Q4 2014.
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If you have any questions, please contact Caitlin Henig at (415) 973-1400.

Sincerely,

Josephine Wu | Case Coordinator | Pacific Gas and Electric Company | 77 Beale Street, Room 875 |
San Francisco, CA 941056
tel 415.973.3414 | facc 418.973.7131 | email: jwwd@pge.com |

Note: If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the CPUC
Process Office directly via emall at Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to
remove yourself from the official service list.
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